East Troy All Sports Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

February 9, 2022

MEETING: Called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Alisa Aleckson

PRESENT: Reid Oldenburg, Debbie Hodges, Alisa Aleckson, Julie Kader, Tony Kader, Laura Cesar

INTRODUCTIONS: None

NEW MEMBERS: None

SECRETARY'S MONTHLY REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the January report. Reid Oldenburg seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for January consisted of \$45 in community support and \$1,878 in concessions. Expenses for January consisted of \$1,403 for concessions supplies, \$1,500 for 2021 scholarships, and \$6,000 for the scoreboard. Alisa Aleckson motioned to approve the report. Laura Cesar seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS: There were no requests for money this month.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Popcorn on the Square: This will be revisited in November.
- 2. Anchor Sponsor: Reid Oldenburg shared that John Hydusek will be the new anchor sponsor.
- 3. Website Updates:
 - End of Year Banquet information has been removed.
 - Club purchases need to be updated for 2020-21.
 - Meeting minutes will be added.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Winter Concessions: We may host boys basketball regionals and sectionals in March and will need volunteers. We need to find out if Pam Donegan has updated the volunteer list with the winter concessions volunteers.
- 2. Stein's Volunteer Opportunity: No updates at this time.
- 3. Changing the Expectations for Membership: The group discussed several options for changing the membership volunteer expectations.
 - a. Utilize NHS students who need volunteer hours to work concessions.
 - b. Either a parent or a student could fulfill the 2 meeting/concession volunteer requirement for that family.
 - c. Invite every sport to provide volunteers for a number of events based on the number of students in the sport.
 - d. It was noted that students cannot run equipment per the school board. One adult would need to be present in the concession stand.
- 4. 2022 Scholarships: No action required at this time.
- 5. 2022 Scholarship Committee: Rosemary Martin, Pam Donegan, and Laura Cesar will be committee members.
- 6. Donation Request: Post prom committee has requested a donation. Debbie Hodges will review

what has been donated in the past.

- 7. Membership Chair Position: Julie Kader may be interested in the position.
- 8. Bylaws Changes: Any changes to the bylaws must be presented at the April meeting so they can be installed at the May meeting.
- 9. Booster Club Literature: Debbie Hodges would like to review the information that is on the website and the membership form.
- 10. Senior Sports Banners: Debbie Hodges would like to see the senior sports banners displayed for the duration of a sport rather than at the end of the season for senior night. There are several vendors who do a great job printing these banners. Could we allocate funds towards this?
- 11. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, March 7 at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 603.

Debbie Hodges motioned to adjourn. Reid Oldenburg seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar